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To:

Subject:
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Barc, Jonathan
RE: FW: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting
Thursday, August 12, 2010 2:00:00 PM

Jon — just in case Scott Elkins didn’t turn this over to you, | usually take a ‘participate only
as needed’ approach for these team meetings. I'm usually tied up on plant EPU plant
licensing calls and meetings on Thursday, so if there are instances where | miss
something directly needing my (NRR) support (i.e., communications/information needs
from the site, plants visits, public meetings, etc.), please fill me in after (as | know you've
been doing already). That said, please continue to keep me on distro for these meetings
and related emails, as it helps for my own awareness and planning/lock-ahead purposes.
Thanks!

Rich

From: Barr, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 11;50 AM

To: Nosek, Andrew; Ake, Jon; Collins, Dorothy; Guzman, Richard; Pires, Jose; Ali, Syed; Sullivan,
Randy; Dube, Donald; Yerokun, Jimi; Mitchell, Jocelyn; Schaperow, Jason; Burnell, Scott; Stutzke,
Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Vail, James; Candra, Hernando; Prato, Robert '
Subject: FW: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

Importance: High

Team,

and the passcode i

Here is a rough agenda:

We are meeting tods?( at 2pm in Church St. C2-C19. The call-in number is 888-950-5924
(b)(6)

1.

Updates on schedule, including 1A brief now scheduled for Friday, September 3,
2:00pm

2. Request for additional information for Peach Bottom/Exelon
3.
4. Review staff comments for Appendix A (also attached)

Review staff comments for Summary Document (see attached)

Thanks,

Jon

From: Barr, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 9:37 AM

To: Nosek, Andrew; Ake, Jon; Collins, Dorgthy; Guzman, Richard; Pires, Jose; Ali, Syed; Sullivan,
Randy; Dube, Donald; Yerokun, Jimi; Mitchell, Jocelyn; Schaperow, Jason; Burnell, Scott; Stutzke,
Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Vail, James; Candra, Hernando; Prato, Robert

Subject: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting - Review Staff Comments for Summary Document
Importance: High

Team,

We will be using tomorrow's team meeting to discuss and resolve staff comments
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pertaining to the Summary document. Of the initial ~400 comments for this document, 134
have been identified as requiring additional staff review. These 134 comments are in the
attachment and are sorted by section of the document. Please review these in advance of
the meeting as you like.

We will use the first 10 minutes to review general SOARCA issues but will then get started
with the staff comments. If we need more time after 3pm, | have another room reserved
which we can move to.

| will send out the call-in number and passcode later today or tomorrow when this
information becomes available.

Thanks,
Jon



